TWENTIETH MEETIEG
aF THE
. OREGON STATE ATR POLLUTICH AUTHORITY o ; }
The twentieth meeting of the Oregon State Air Pollution Authority was called. |
to order by the Chairman at 2:G0 P.M. Monday, December 16, 1957 in Room _36;
State Office Bldg;, 1400 S.W, 5th Averme Portland, Oregon, Those presernt were
Carl E, Green, Chaii'maz‘l, Merle S. We‘st:,' Vice _Chairn)ﬁﬁ',_ Mr, .R. P. Dixon, Mﬁﬂarold‘
Wendel, Dr, Harold M, Er.'icksor;. members and Curtiss M. _E'verts, dr,, Sec_;retary,
Mrs, Catharine ‘C, Bar‘sch, $pecia1 Assistant, Attorney Gemeral, R.E; Hatc‘t-'xard.
Cﬁ@f of the Alr Pollution Control Section, W. J. »Wh:“:..tsell, Associate Engineer
. and R. B. Percy, Chenﬂ.s_t,_ State Bqa;_‘d of vHeaIvI_‘l:,h.

MOTION RE: MINUTES OF PREVIQUS MEETING

The mimtes of the nineteenth meetmg held June 27, 1957 were summanzed by the

Secretary, The Chairman declared that, if 'I;here were no correctlons the mimites

i would stand approved as prepared by the Secretary,

THE DAILES Re:. Harvey Aluminum Company, Aluminum Reduction Mill

The Chalrman requested W. J. Whitsell to give a report on the staff act:.vlt:_es
concerning the Earvey Alummum Company s plant now under constructlon at The Dalles.
. Mr. Whitsell reported that at the last Authority meeting the Harvay Alumirum
Company officials presented general performance specifications for the fluoride
fume control installaticns to serve the aluminum reduction plant at: The Dalies.
He stated that after reviewing the specifications the Authority had advised the
company that more specific information would bé required to describe the selecteé
control equlpment as soon as the data is available. |
He explained that on December 5, 1957 the company was advised that the Authority
members would consider the matter of the Harvey Murdrum Companv at The DaLLes
at their regular meet:mgl scheduled December 16, 1957 and at the same time they

I
were reminded that the adchtional information requested bad not yet been received, |
f

Mr. Woitsell reported that C.A. Rochon, Chief Chemist, Harvey Alumimum Company

B e e T e ke TS P O S VUV




323

pirendl

in a telephone conversation relative to the Authority's letter of December 5,
1957 had stated that "he just returned to the company's headquarters in ‘Torfence,
f Ca',liforﬁia following two weeks of travel, He advised that the requested- in-
! l) ‘ formation was not available at the present time from the designers and mam-
facturers of the control equif)}nent,howeirer, the Harvey Alumiﬁum Company expected

to receive the information from the suppliers within the next month and that

S g e s o e o e

he would be able to attend the meeting approximately one month later®.:

2 s,

i

_ OC; Mr, Whitsell stated that a meeting was held Obfob'er 1, 1957 with the state of-
t_ﬁ ficials from Oregon and Washington at the request of Mr., Rochon for the purpose
i oo - - ' -

5w of determining what additional studies were needed in The Dalles area before

the aluminum plant started production, Mr, Whitsell r.eportéd that it is our

wderstanding that plant pathologiéts and horticulturists from Oregon and Washington

e e, sy L

Agricultural Experiment Stations conduct a jeint survey on both sides of the

e ]

Columbia River as consultants to Harvey Aluminum Company. Mr. Whitsell reported

ES

Hrsitea,

believes that the normal flﬁoride concentrations have been established at two

_ é that additionsl air sampling had been completed Vat The Dalles and. the staff

et

representative stations in the vicinity. He stated that a total of 629 samples

had been collected and analyzed which show the flvoride concentrations to be

,ty;.)ically Jow for a commmity of this size and 1in:lted—industria1 ‘development.

o Gt e A TR

The Chalrman reauested Dy, Monroe Holmes, Public Health Veterinarian, to give a

ATkl

resume of his work in The Dalles concerning the livestock and dairy operations,

Dr, Holmes stated his activities so far have been very limited; that he has only

R A

-

had the‘ opporfunity to survey the area near the Harvey Aluminum plant just recently

and that he plans to check the condition.of the animals in this area within the

near future.

S KA

The Chairman suggested that the Harvey Aluminum Company follow the recommendations
-already prow}ided: that the Secretary furnish any additional data to the ComMpany

which may be available and notify the company again that additional informatien

e s,

is needed as soon as possible; and that if it were agreeable with the members
that he recommend the consideration of the company's control equipment be deferred

until the next meeting,

L e e Al KIS SR e S T g S

k T e e

b T T T T T e A, T YL Y A0 M e Yt e S s




The Chairman asked R, L. Stockman, Eng:‘me_er in charge, State ofAWa‘shington‘ Alr
Sanitation program, if he would like to present any information,
Mr, Stoclman stated that the Washington Agricultural Experiment Station had
made limited surveys starting about 6 months ago and that they expect to make
. foliage examinations very soen. Also, He‘reported that the station had sub-
mitted an app'li.cation to Publie Health Service Community Air Poil_ution Frogram
for a demonstration projept grant to carry on fluoride studies in agricultural
regions north of The Dalles, Mr, Stockman advised that the proposél was be;.ng
studied by a .special committee and no decision had been r_nade yet. |

NORTH AIBANY RE:  WESTERN KRAFT CORPQRATION .

The »Cha_tirman,s;tated- that the Authority had decided at the last megting ‘to hold
a public hearing regardihg thé need for additional air pollution eontrols to ‘
serve the Western Kraft Corporation's mill north of Albany; however, the company
had subsequentl__v Subyﬁtted plans for the installation of more faeilities, had
conférred-withrj:he staff and had Starte;i.a étack measuring progran, The Chairman
requested Mr, Hatchard to summarize the staff activities,
Mr, Hatchard stated that since the Suthority's report dated July 25, 1956 was
prepared the Western Kraft Corporation had completed expansien 'of‘ the mil1
produetion facilities from 100 tons te 200 ton; of pulp per day and tha‘t several
- installations have been completed which effect the atmospheric discharges from
the mill sTuchﬂas a second recovery bbi}er and ventuﬂ scrubber systém and the
' ipst-auilatliﬁn of an additional Lime dust control unit,
He reperted that the staff .had_ coﬁpleted 4 area odor syrveys during the peﬁoé
August to »Octobé? i957 in order tof ' |
| 1. Deter;rrci.ne the area odor eonditions resulting from the mill expansion,
installation of partial odor control Sys£ems and other operafiona; changes,
2. Determine whether the ax.idition‘ of a masking agent' effects the area odor
condi{:.i_ons, | | . .
He stated that the procedure used in thz;-, surveys was similar to the 1956 field

ih\restigatipns‘wbere two observers individually recorded the odor intensity if an




Kl
a
i

cq i

e it (A e gt 80

i

S fp e

T e T e e e

= e tOR TR

‘{-f;ris'.xw.';::s:\e:}'-:::;’:‘.::. et L e e e S AR 0 S S T r e L R

,_..mm.,,.,'
. i

ARI298

odor was detected from a station.downwind from the plant, He explained that

the intensities noted were based on the f011owing scaie.

0 « no odor present

1 - threshhold level of a kraft component

2 - definite odor of a krafi component
"3- strong odor of a kraft component

4 - over-powering odor of a kraft component.

"Mr, Hatchard stated that the observations. were made each mimute af'a station until

two saccessive zero values were recorded and then the observations were interpreted

~until the. odor appeared again or until the observers moveé to .another station,

‘He stated that a summary report had been prepared dated October 21, 1957 which

included a comparison of the 1956 and 1957 area survey information., Be explained

that the data showed that higheerdor intensities occurred during over-cast and

rainy weather conditions and that the percentagé of observations for the varicus
odor intensities shonld not be 1n£erpreted as exposure time of the area to a
speéific odor intensity since the field ﬁethod used limited the cbservations to
stations and periods of time when the kraft odﬁr was detected either continuously
or intermittently. He stated that the addition of a masking agent on October 15,
1957 did not substantially reduce the cdor Intensity, however; approximately 20%

of the observations made on October 15, actually represented the cdor of the

_masking agent rather than a kraft mill coﬁponent; He.reported that in the opinion

of the observers the masking agent would be objéctionabie but that the use of
the masking agent might be effective for short period use when it'ﬁas desirable
to substitute another odor for kraft type. ‘He repoerted that the comparison of
the total observations made in 1957 with the data for 1956 indicated that the

odor conditions have not changed significantly. He pointed out that from the

comparison of the 1956 and 1957 data it might appear that the increased atmospheric

éischarge from the mill expansion was approximateij balanced by the installation
of control faecilities or operational changes. He stated that this conelusion
should not be mede since the tmman nose is not a satisfactory quantitative measure
of odors, He explained further that the average tuman oifactory sense is a very

good gualitative measure of odor.r Be stated that the actual quality of oder

compounds discharged from the kraft mill may have either increased or decrease?és

s, e mmsRtn 4 e & ek St Sm g e e e R {Tm T i A,




Mr. R. 0, Beatty of Western Kraft, stated he had a written repof'b- he would submit

to the Secretary and reported that his company was installing the blow heat

a result of recent changes and would mot be shown by these field snrvey.é and
for this i‘eason the Authority recommended the company undertake a stack sampling
program to measure the quantity of -odorous compounds emitted from the major mill [
discharge points, |
My, Hatchard presented the following reco;;nnendations or obse'rvationé for con-
sideration.
1.' Presence of odor in the area around the plant iz at times c¢reating public
nuisance conditions. .
2. 'I’hg company should complete stack sampling proeedures so that the dis-
é:harge ‘kcharacteristics digester blow a;nd- relief gases may be compared before
and afier the blow beat recovery. system is installed.
3. The Aﬁtﬁority’s staff should contimie the area odor surveys after each
' change in the mill odor control facilitlies and preferably the surveys should

be made concurrently with stack sampling operatioms,

P —

recovery System which will be completed in. the next two weeks, Mr. Beatty

pointed out that this unit would cost $70 ,000 and that this is not the first odor
control installation which has been undertaken, He stated that this projeect is
one in the series of steps and that to date the company has spent .about $200,000

on equipment related to the reduction. of oders in the plant, Mr, Beatty emphasized.

"-that these expenditures were difficult to make with the corrent mé.rket conditions

for Kraft -paper, Mr, Beatty stated that since there are So many variables affect-

ing the area cdor eonditions sgch as wind, weather and temperature, mill dischargss

and others, that his -company questions the area odor survey data aé a basis for .
recommendations for control actions, Howevér, ‘he added, that it is the best

system developed to date to measure the presence of area odor.

Mr. Beatty stated that Mr, Waldemar Seton, Chief Chemist, Western Kraft Corp- ‘ :
oration also had a repcﬁ to present regarding the stack .s'amplihg program,

Mr. Seton stated that there was no 'doﬁbt that the gasrchromotograpﬁy method was

the best Ai—‘or the stack measurement but this invelved expensive 1éboratory equipment




327
: and'precise.methoas which are nét available, He said Western Kraft has followed

a method devised by Dy, McGarthy of the University of Washington and that the

E company has consulted with Dr, McCaﬁ*thy-. He added thot the work to_date done
s on kraft mill effluents shows there are four major odorous compenents, hydrogen
8ulfil;:]e.- rqethyl‘mercaptan, dimethyl sulfide and dimethyl disulfide, BRe repoﬁed
' that Dp. McCarthy is also working on non-condensible gases given off by kraft
mills a.nd that .tbey are trying to analyze the total componént.
0 - He stated that the stack samples showed that 0.42 1b. of hydrogen sulfide, 2.18 lb;
of methyl mercaptéh are 'pre'éent”in the digester gases per ton of paper, He stated

- ~ the other figure arrived at was a total titration figure for dimethyl sulfide

which showed 4,1 1bs, bromine demand per ton of paper,
The €hairman stated the Authority wonld consider the progress reports and would
expect further reports at subsequent meetings and that the Authority believes the
Western Kraft .Corporation is pioceeding in good faith, .He expressed to Mr, Beatty
g g~ ' ~ appreciation for thé comparny's cooperation, pr'om‘i'sed that the staff will contimue
{

working with the company and requested the company to submit progress reports,

e e

NORTH AIBANY "He: Wah Chang Gorporation

‘The Chairman raquested Mr. H.W. Merryman to report on activities conceming' the

N Ty

complaints involving the Wah Chang Cor-poration's plant north of Albany, Mr. Merryman’

stated the company had started production 'during November 1956 and on July 30,1957

S BT

the Authority received a pétiiion—complaint signed by 20 nearby resi&ents that
considerable damage to trees and plants was occufring. On August 20, he reported

that the staff made a preliminary field investigation and it was found that trees

LA e S

and vegetation were being ai‘i‘ected..

B

On August 28, 1957 he stated the staff contacted James MceClain,Director of Productien

TR

and advised him of the complaints and the_ field investigations and on Atigust 30,1957
a letter was sént to Wah Chang Corporation reé;ax:ding complaints and field irnvesti-
% : . gations and notification that the discharges frem the plamt were in violation of
o the Air Polliution Confreol statutes -and recommended -that'- t:he management instéll

appropriate controls, Mr, Merryman stated that the zireonium processing facilities

véere being expanded and it was reguested that pians and "specifications describing

Uomiectir s A

S e e




the control systems be submitied to the Authority for review,

Mr. Merryman stated an automatic impinger was started at a sampling station near

the plant on September ¢, and on October 9, the finoride and chlorine concen—

trations found were sent to the contpa.n;"{_ He expiained that the data showed L
that excéssivé discharges of fluorides were being emitted from the plant.
Hf;AMErrymaﬁ reported that the staff conferred uith_ﬁr. Yih, Generai.Manager of Wah-
Chang on October 17, and learned that their intent to install and éperéte alr pol-
lution controls to be in Gonformance with the Air Pollution Contz;ol statute and

t‘hat following the receip-‘t of i;xé‘com'bany'ff vlans for atmoslﬁheric controls a

letter ;-aas sent the firm on Decq‘a.mber 6, 1956 regarding the review of the plans and
specifications. He explained tﬁat in general the -plans were found to be reasonably
satisfacteory and it was qur,ther rgcormnended that the firm' proce;ad to develcop
techniques and methods for stack sampling at tﬁe plant which had been previously

recomtended and also that continmuous monitoring for hyd;rogeh fluoride discharges

be incorporated in the plani;,

The Chairman asked if a representative of Wah Chang Cofporation wished to present i -
a report,

Mr, Halph Nielsen, Chemical Engineer, Wah Chang Corporatj.qn. stated he had nothing
further tq add except that the eompany had inst}a}ied‘ a scrubbing system and ad-
ditional equipment bas been ordered. He reported that they have contacted Dr.

Donald F. Adams of Washington State College regarding advice on the installation

' of contimicus monitoring equipment.

Mr, Hatchard stated that the plant is engaged in preducing zirconium, tantalum-
eolumbium for the Atomic Energy Commission, and that the staff believed the corpany
has responded to recommendations quickly and the progress was reasonable a2t this

stage,

The Chairman stated that At._hémAuthority accepted the progress reports and requested

reports at the next meeting,

MULTNOMAH COUNTY Re: TPaeific Carbide and Allay Company

The Chairman’ recuested W.J.Whitsell to present a report of steff activities concern-

Aing the investigation of dust discharged from the Pacific Carbide and Alloy Company!s

o —RmT T T T R T T e SR D R e T e = e e s et




o A e i

O

B SO AR T e 1y

i

i e

I

ik e SRS

LS shia i

xyresion,

Ty A R Y L TR A e

329

plant at 9901 N. Burst Avenue. Mr, Whitsell stated that in early 1956 the

company had insta}led-a stack water spray control system to remove particulate

matter from the electric furnace discharges before release into the atmosphere.

He reported that the Authority has contimued to receive complaints regarding the

deposition of qust on property near thé plant and that the staff had investigated

the complaints and completed the collection and snalyses of air samples from
stations in the vicinity., He explained that ﬁhe particle fallout depositign

rate wvas determineé by analyzing samples collected pgriodically from polyethylene
contaiﬁers locéted on the roof of the Morrison 03l Qompany-approximately'HOO feet
from the calcium‘carbide furnace stack. .He stated that the émali sized particles
which remain suspended in the air'wefe determined by high volume samplers using

8" X 10" glass fiber filters, "He explained that the operation of the high volume
samplers was limited to those periods when the wind direction was from the electric
furnace stack to the sampling station within a 50° are and a second high volume

unit operated only when the wind was from the 50° arc in the opposite direction.

He stated that the particle fallout rates found during the sampling periods from
August 1955 to August 1957 showed a median fallout rate of 97 tons per square ile
per month and a maximum of 54O, He pointed out that a fallout rate of over 55 tons
per square mile per month in an industrial area in the Willamette Valley is in
violation of the Authority's regulatiéns, Chapter ¥V section 2.2. He reported that
the suspended particulates collected on the high volume filter showed a median
value for the northwest 50° arc of wind direection being 489 micrograms per cubie

meter with a2 maximum of 787 and & minimum of 218. He explained that the Authority's

.regulations allow a concentration of 325 micrograms per cubic meter in a heavy

industrial Jamd use area of the Willamette Valley, Mr, Whitsell stated that the
‘data supported the follawing conclusions, ‘
1, The stack water spray control system is not removing enough particulate
matter from the carbide furmace emissions.’
2. The particulate matter discharged from the Pacific Carbide and Alloy Cémpany

is creating & public mmisance in the vicinity and is in violation of the hﬁthority's

N — T e e 8 B 14 ey e S T R P iy % A == ¥ R =




330
" regulations, Chapter-V Sect, 2.2, 2.3 and 2.4,

He presented ‘the following rgcommendétions for consideration,
1. That the Pacific Carbide and Alley Company increase the particulate o
removal efficiency of the control syétems asl soon és practicable, R
2, That the plans and Specificatidns for the additional'coﬁtrols be submitted
to the Authority for review before installation is started.

Mr. Clifton Glover, Ass't. Mgr,, Pacific Carbide, explained that he represented

the compeny sinée a serious transformer br‘eakdovm oceurred tl;at will step pr_oc’ructipn

for about six weeks a;nd Mr, T.d. Wa;térs, Plant Mgr., was working on thlis project,

Be" explained that about the first of Augﬁst they stut off the water on the furnace

stack scrubber‘becau-se their operatiéms were not satisfying the Morrison Oii Co,,

who has béeﬁ their main complainant. Also, Mr, Glcéer explained the company had
removed 500 tons of sludge which was collected frem the stack in the past 18 months
of operation, which will provide another sludge pond to avoid stream pollution. The

© first part of Jast month Mr. Glover reportéd that the company had completed work

relining the stack from tlie scrubber down; and enclosed the furnace to reduce the
‘air flow coming from the furnace stack, in line with recommendations from Stanford

' Research Ipstitute,

He explained the company has hired -an additiomal chemist and that a large part of
his duties will be to measure the stack ei‘fiuer‘:t which will alliow the company'to
bbtain more efficiency from the sdrubber, He added that they bélieved that the

- recommendation of the Authority's to improve the scrubber is the proper approach
and their consultants will continue investigating methods of eollection at the
furnace, Be' explained that the company is affiliated with Union Carbide Company
and that it was their vnderstanding that Eléctrometé;llﬁrgical Company spent about
$300,000 for their system in Portland, Mr, Glover stated they have been in contact
with the Iouisv:l".llé carbid‘elp}_ant control activity where several covered, furn;ct;s
are operated that are about 4 times the size of the Pacific Carbide furnace unit.
My, Glover stated his plant is working on this problem and hope to submit a good

’ . pfog,ress report at the next Authority meeting,

i
f
|
i
|
|
|
1
1
i
:
1
i
]
i

et b e i o bt R e £t ek i i b



g AR bt e

pul Ly

At e e by

R ST T T I e b R P e

R T

prmoy
‘. N
"

e

331
The Chairman stated that the emissions from this plant are in viclation of the
Aﬁthority regulations,

Mr, Dixon asked when the scrubber is started up again what does the company™
anticipate the amount of sludge would be: |

Mr. Glover stated he hesitated to say because measurements had not been made after
the improvements were completed, |

The Chairman asked the staff for any additional recommendations.

W.-J. Whitsell replied that the staff would like additional information regarding what
imﬁf&vementﬁ the company is planning. S N -
The Chairman stated that the Pacific Carbide and Alloy Company must control the dust
problem and that the staff is willing to cocperate‘in the activities, |

Mr. Glover stated tbat the new chemist will be doing testing on the stack and will
need considerable advice and help from the Authority.

The Chairmén suggested to Mr, Glover that the plant's chemist get in touch with

the Authority's staff and that the Authority be given a report within a month of the

‘progress being made,

Mr, West stated that he believed this was a good precedure.

© Mr, Hatchard stated that the staff was concerned with the adequacy of a watér spray,

since the random chance of collecting small size particulates was very limited,

: Mr, Bixon stated that there are processes available which, if used, would solve the

problem, '
Mr, Wende’i inquired whether the discharges Were mostly Ca0 and asked how critical this

discharge was since some contaminanis were of a toxic nature and others were not,

Mr, Whitsell explained that the furnace discharge was mostly lime and carbon and

the complaints were based upon deposition on wehiceles, buildings and merchandise,

"My, Hatchard explained -that originally the petition came from the Western Auto Co. R

employees located west of the carbide plant and that complaints have not been made
after the stack controls were put in about 18 months ago. He stated the Morrisor

0i1 Company was the main complainant at present,

o i ph e A TE . W b T A7 AR Y i S e Y o A 1 i o = R AR e o PATR—

e e AR T




)

Mr. Wendel further reiterated that the Authority sheuld move with some speed to

help rectify this situation.

Mr, Dixon suggested that Pacific Carbide and Alloy Company wWork with the staff jﬁ '

and pz-épare a report for the next meeting; that he wished to see full cooperation
between the staff and the company..

The Chairman conciuvded by promising that the staff is available to work ‘with the
company and that the Authority will -expect a representative of the company present
at the next meeting and in the interim have progress reports from the staff,

CITY OF FUGENE PROGRAM

The. Chairman introduced Robert A. Finlayson, City Manager, City of Fugene and asked

if he would like to advise the Authority on the activities of the city air.pollution

"program,

Mr, Finlayson stated that Fugene started considering air pollution about 3 years

ago through study by a special cormmittes appointed by the Mayor that worked with

the Authority's staff, He reported that in May 1956 the Eugene air pollution ! -,

ordinance was passed and the enforcement provisions were dated January 1,. 1958, l ,

Mr, Finlayson stated that.on November 1, 1957 Mr., Verner Adkison iwas employed to

head the air pollution program and was being trained inm air pollution work. - Mr,

Finlayson added that although Mr. Adkison was new to air poliution he had considerable

-experience with Jumber mills in Eugene through work with the Fire Marshal.

Mr, Verner Adkison, City of Eugene, presented a resume of his work with the city

‘of Bugene’since November and reported that a basic survey of the area was btjsing

made to be better informed of the problems; that public education activities were
planned; t‘batr the air sample data activities were being reviewed with the Authori£y's
stai‘i“. ¥Mr. Adkison reported that he had attended the technical conference in San
Frapcisco “of the Air Pollution Control Association regarding problems relative to
thisj air pollution work, |

The :Chairman thanked Messrs, Finlayson and Adkison for appearing at the meeting
and stated the _ﬂiuthori;ty appreciéted the effbrﬁs of the City of Eugene on start-
ing an active program and that .the staff would certainly try to provide _ass.iétance

as needed,

e e e T S i T S O S e e [ Y T SR S rr s e 1 e T b g e g e A

R
'
v . H



PROPOSED REGULATION OF OPEN.BURNING OF REFUSE

ﬁ The Chairman requested the Secretary to review the need for regulations for ppen
g’_’. burning of refuse,

The Secretary read Chapt, 422 Oregon- Laws 1957 which enables the Board of County
Commissiopers to adopt refuse disposal régulations and explained-that the pro-

posed Authority regulations could be applied to control open burning.

The Chairman said it would be proper for the Authpritj_to consider the regulations

; o and obtain any suggestions or corments from those affected by them and suggested
‘Di that the Health Officers of the state and others submit suggestions after study.

% <% Miss Carlie Gilstrap who represented a group of 170 home owhers residing in the

% ‘north section of Portland reviewed their problem regarding the epen burming of

i refuse. She stated that it was unanimously believed that the county, and state are
% . behind any movement-which would bring about better sanitation conditioné in that

i

% particular area, She stated all these residents have breathed and lived in’'this

% T filth; from burning refuse and garbage; have tried to wash their homes; paint

% E . their houses but to no‘aVail and that they considered it an extreme health hazard,
i She stated that on April 1956 this group petitioned the Air Pollution Autﬁority to
; _

% . eliminate air pollution in this area discharged from the duﬁps. Miss Gillstrap

f stated that at the June 27, 1957 Authority meeting she reported that their group

had-unsuccéssfully sought assistance from botk the City and County; that seme of

the individuals have suffered from nasal congestion, throat ifritaticns; ete., and

IR L

had to seek medical advice, Miss CGilstrap stated she had two perfinent requests to

Fl L

present and they are as follows®

1. "We want you to prehibit now the open burning of garbage in epen dumps.”

ARSI g B

2. "To set a definite target date for conformance; we have waited far too
A long but you seem to provide cur best assistance".

Mr, Hatchard stated that in accordance with instructions from the Authority the

staff had made area surveys in the vicinity to determine the fregquency of conditions

LY
e

in the area that would be public muisance under the statute, He stated that at almost

TR T AN L S AN

U S A )

any time one can observe public muisance at 8 or 9 open burning refuse disposal sites




T AR e

near Portland city boundaries., In 1953 coinplainfc,sf had been filed regarding the
Seivert dump and lacking any improvement the matter came before the Mitherity at

a public hearing and an order was adopted which required that burning be stopped

‘unless adequate equipment was installed to control the emissions, and that rather

than comply with these instructions the owmer ceased to operate. Mr., Hatchard
stated that this produced no improvement in the area—wide problem since a new
dump was started nearby. Mr, Hatchard stated that fortunately alternate methods

of disposal are available that are practical and that are effective; that it was

- our understanding from refuse disposal specialists that sanitary landfill would

- be the answer, Mr, Hatchard said that the staff recommended that regulatidns

governing open burning dumps be considered and that Ceneral Sanitation Section,

State Board of Health, have prepared recommended standards for operation of refuse.

disposal sites intended to supplement Chapt., B22, Orepon Liws 1957,

Mr, Wendel wished to know if these offenders had been warned previously.

My, Hatchard replied that all dump operators have not been notified,
Hr. Wendel contimed that if the burning is in vielation of existing statues why

was there 2 need to wait until additional laws or reg;ulations are passed before

-acting now against the offenders,

Dr. Erickson stated the Authority acted once and wondered why this could not be
done again, ‘

Mrs, C.C. Barsch, Special Assistant Atterney Genéral, stated that the 1957 Legis-

. lature provided counties with specific control cfmtSide.city limits so it might

be that the county's responsibility to enforce the act, Mrs. Barsch stated the

_ Authority could contaet the County District AfEstney but the county corfmiséioners

have not yet made any rules governing open. refuse burning.

Mr. Hatchard s*tatfed that the Multnomah County Board of County Commissioners had-
directed Dr, Sydney Hanzen to prepare.regulations for refuse and garbage dispesal
according to a news item dated December 5, 1957. .
The_Cﬁairman askedzMiss.,_,Gilstrap if their group had considered this problem ?:ith

the Multnomah County Commissioners.




[N
()

Miss Gilstrap stated that they have presented the petitions to the Multnomah

County Commissioners and that she understood the rules were being. prepared.

5 ,. Mrs, Barsch called attention to the sectién in the act which says the Goun£y Com-
e missioners may‘preScribe‘rules and that it was up to the County Commissioners te
ﬁ A act, Miss Gilstrap stated Chapt. 422, Oregon Laws 1957 would not take power from
the Awnthority statute but instead wouid—be éupplementary.

The Chairman explained the act that became effective July 1, 1957 which involves

the proper disposal of refuse and garbage and control of problems other than air

228

'poliutioh which concerns the Health Departments but not thé Aﬁthérity; Thé—Chéirman

AB]

said the Authority still has the authority to control air pollution from refuse

cumps and he asked Mrs, Barsch if it was proper for the Antherity to proceed,

Mrs, Barsch stated the Authority would have difficulty if this procedure is-follcwed
before regulations are adopted; that-then it could be said the offenders have no
knowledge as to the required standards of garbage disposal and the action might erd
— like that,
E Mr, Wendel said itlwas his recollection that the Board had-thé autherity from the
statute and should now swezar out a eriminal coﬁplaint.
The Chairman said he recalled that at the last session of Jegislature a general bill
was passed regarding procedures followed by staté boards,
Mres, Barsch repliedrthat_a statute waé passed concerning the adoption of rules for

public'hearings.'

. Dp. Erickson asked if the problem here was one of genmeral versus specific law, He
stated we are empowered with a general state-wide law to contr;i air pollution and
now a specific law has to be enacted by legislature bear.ing on air pollution from
refuse dumps. He asked if this ﬁay;have taken away some of the Authority of the
state agency. |
The Chairman reiterated thet we have a‘specifiéiproblem befére ugs and te bring

i-g . about a solution he suggested that the Authority should prepare specific regulations
- concerning open burning refuse dumps throughout the state and.take aetion now,

Both Mr, Wendel and Dy. Erickson wondered why the Authority meeded more regulations

T_‘nz&ﬂn{m‘)‘ AR A S ST B Lt e = it T S Y e e T AT i e e e s w2 o e rer e e Tt be

Seans T e ——— . . O

Wy




" ferent methods and he explained that the staff efforts had been devoted to assist-

if we acted & years ago on a similar type violation: whaf has changed in the
meantime to require us to consider new rules and regulations. 7

Mrs, Barsch stated that this is not the procedure here, that it‘was-city and
county relationship.

Dy. Erickson stated that there is some question as to whethex; we have the fight
to adopt regulations as Chapt. L22 applies to counties énd cities.'.

Mr, Wendel suggested the Authority start some preoceedings and in the meantime assume

it bas full authority. .

Mr, West supgested that the Atterney Ceneral's office consider the jurisdiction of
the Air Pellution Control statute and Chapt. 422, Ore. Law 1957 and at the next

meeting have a report presented,

- Mr. Hatchard stated that the staff had considered control of air pollution from an

open burning refuse dump and ‘believed that the practice is wrong by amy measure of

goéd environmental sanitatien; that the adequate_disposal,of refuse reéuires dif-

ing county health departments in any matter iﬁvolving air pollutien. . i
Mrs. Barsch stated she bplieved that the refuse disposal cperations are up to the
local agencies, the c¢ity or the county. - ‘

Miss Gilstrap stated that their grouﬁ has héd tﬁis préblem passed around from one
agency to another; that the Authority studied it for -a year and a half and.ndw are

asking the residents to live witbh this condition longer.

. Mrs, Barsch read from Chapt. 422 Ore. Taws 1957 and stated this bill is not:limited

to alr pollution,
ThevChaibﬁan suggested that the Aufbbrity considered the followiﬂg procedure,
" 1. As far as the adoptlon of more detailed regnulations on this matter state-
wide, initiate fhe—propoﬁed regulations for consideration g% the next meeting.
2., For the particﬁla_.r _situéttion in Multnomah County the Authority is of the
opinion that Some action should be taken and should Wé'procéed by prepar-
ing a complaint or shall we cite tﬁe'cwners and_operators to appear before

the Authority at a public hearing.’




o B e

AB1228

FA—

LH_1TH,L.n_m,r_‘___,_,,,,,,, Sy ORISR MUYV Y

337

MOTION FE: Cpen-Burning Refuse Dumps

It was MOVED by Mr. Wendel and seconded by Dy, Erickson and carried that the

Authority instruct the staff to proceed immediately to inspect the various open

. burning refnse coperations and if it is found they are in viclation of the law that

the Authority proceed with the filing of a criminal complaint.

Mr, Dixon asked if the Authority can do what the motion implies,

Mrs, Barsch stated it could proceed but there was no guarantee matiter would be settled.
Mr, West stated that he was not in favor of the motion but that the staff already
has the authority to proceed, ' - ”
The Chairman said the moltion was carried and so ordered; that it is now up to the
staff to check with the Attorney General and Multnomah County District Attormey ré-
garding such a procedure, v

Mrs, Barsch said that the Attorney General would confer‘to gee whether the Air Pol-
Tution Autbority would be a proper complainant or if this action should originate
from a county autherity.

Dr. Frickson stated fhat we have a state responsibidity; that the county had failed
to act and now it is the State's responsibility to do something.

The Chairman asked if the rules and regulations were adequate,

The Secretary replied that additional regulations are needed at this time to contrel
air pollution from open turning dumps.

MOTION: Re: Propeosed Repulation of Open-Burning Refuse Dumps

It was MOVED by Mr. Diskon and seconded by Mr. West and carried. that-we proceed with
the preparation of proposed regulations pertaining tg open burning and refuse or
similar material,

Dr; Erickson stated that he undersiood when the Authority'voted on the motion we were
only gqing-torexplore them and not adopt them,

The Chairman suggésted copies be sent to the Authority members for study before the
next meeting.

WASTE WQOD BURNER STUDY

Professor M. Popovich, Director,.Oregon State College, Engineering Experiment Station,




has a demonstration grant from Public Health Service to study wood waste burners
and that the appreach to this problem included the following.

1, Testing of burmers in lumber mills,

2. Coliecting data on woed waste burners to incilude temperatures, gases,

particulate 1cading,etc.

3. Studying the economic status of wood utilization.
Professor Popovich reported that the survey was completed and that his growp had
completed measurement of nine burners and that they are analyzing datarobﬁained-
from the wigwam type burners and that the study seems to £all in a definite pattern.
He said that- thejr planned .td stért the eccnomic survey in Jamiar‘-‘y anﬁ he thanked

" the Authority's staff for all the cooperation provided on this study; and that

soon the conclusions based on the study would be formilated, He stated that the
wigwém burnér has a chance to function without excessive fallout and smoke; that
some operaticnal instructions are needed and that his group intends to include
them in the report which will be published by July 1, 1958. _
The Chairman introduced Robert L. Stockman, Engineer in Charge of Air Sanitation, ;
Washington State Dept.. of Health and Mr. V. Bacon, Executive Secretary,Northwest
Pulp and Paper Association,

: -Mr Stockman stated that thel!‘ program is a new act1v1ty in ' Washington; that they
appreclated working with the Air Pollintion Authority staff and explalned that at
the state lével they are responsible for providing technical assistance to local - -

’: government. Mr. Stockme.'n conctuded by saying their activities are going. to be n-
muich thersame as. that of the Air Pollultion Authority and that he added appreéiation
for the work the Authority's staff did-cm_ the Seminar of']_ast_August which was very
successful, . -

Mr, Ba;:on explained that their organization was called the Nortmes’_c“P_plp and Paper
Assoriatieon which comprises 28 pulp and paper mills r8presenting.16 companiéé in

Oregon and Washington inclnding Western Kraft Corporation. He e:cplained t}'xét' the

purpese of the association is tec support research on air and water discharge

problems and to provide reports te the public,




Rases

CEEslilin

P

e et B e

Qo eSS TS

LroRR

Cghd

N LA

5

OF STERTE STE e db

CERY

Mr. A. Congleton, Mgr. of Columbia Em'olre Industries, Ine,, announced the Seminar
on Air Pellution to stért at 10 A.M, January 22, 1958 in Partland, WMr. Congleton
extended an invitat.licn to all p;-eseni;r at this wmeeting to attend and stated that he
was sure this meeting Was éoing to be very informative and especially wished the

Air Polluticn Authority staff to attend if possible,

ADMINTSTRATIVE MATTERS Staff Training Course, Taft Center, January 33-2%,

The Secretary explained that a course was being offered by Public Health Service

CtZ’J Robert A. Taft Sanitary Engineering Center, Cincinmati, Ohié, on "Analyses of

=2 ‘ - y

o3 - Atmospheric Samples" on January 13-24, 1958; that it was requested that approval
E be given for R.B.Percy, Chemist, to attend and that application be made for State

Board of Health training funds,

 MOTION Re: .Staff Training Course, Taft Center

It was MOVED by Mr. West. and seconded 'by Mr, Dixon and carried that Mr, Percy be

authorized to attend this course at Taft Center in Cincinnati, Ohio,

ﬁEW COWMETS: Re: United Stud Planing Mill
g. The Secretary read a complaint from Mr, Wells, Heppner, Oregon, regarding smoke from
" the burning of wood waste at United Stud Planing Mill and reported that My, H.M.
. Patterson had iDVesﬁigated the complaint and submitted a repert.
- Re: Asnhalt Péving Company
The Secretary rea& a petition from the Chelsea area, Klemath Falls, regarding the
Asphalt Paving Company's du:st and -vapor discharges and reported that Mr, Gerow in-
spected the plant and the company Waé m‘:ti.f‘ied ‘that .the discharges were .in violation
of the statute. -
Mr, Hatchard stated that the company had 'adv‘:i.lsed the Authofity that a ‘con‘trol system '
would be inf;t‘;alled in écéordancé with previous recommendations, '
The Chairman directed t;.he staff to follow this case with reports from Mr. Gerow,
Re: Coouille Valley Iymber Company
{ "j; The Secretary read -a- complaint from the City Manager of Milwankie about smoke and

odors frem the plywood plant on E, 30th and Harrison Sts,, Milwaukie,

Mr. Whitsell reported that the mill manager was combacted and on September b,

reported that work was completed which would correct the smoke and flyash conditions,




340

"air pollution work.

Re: FElectro-Metallurgical Plant

The Secretary read a letter from the City Health Department relative to complaints

received regarding depositions from the Metallurgiecal Company discbarges

Re: Mpnarch Shmgle Company

The Secretary read twe complaints regardihg smoke, flyaéh and odor from the
Monarch Shingle -Company's refuse dump, ‘BiIh N, Vancouver, Portland, and from the
National Biscuit Company., ' -

The Chairman requested that reports -be prepared on these complaints,

STAFF VACANCIES AND FUTURE PROGRAM
The Secretax—y reported that the Authority staff was still one engineer short;that

the Authority has been able to £ill the chemist - vacancy with a part—tine 1ab0ratory'

- technician, The Secretary announced that W.J.. thltsell will be resignlng for a 2

“year period on an Inpternational Cooperata.on Administration, ‘Health Pro,]ect in

Costa Rica; and that one of the engineérs on another program would transfer to the

MOTION RE: Efl.ection of -Officers -for 1958 - : {

. Tt was MOVED by Mr. Wendel and seconded by Mr. Dixon and carried that Carl E.Green,

and Merle S.West be re-elected Chairman and Vice Chairman rESpectiirely for 1958’.‘

DATE FOR THE NEXT MEETING

The date for the next meeting was set at the call of the Chairman.

. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:C0 P,M,

Respectfully submitted,

CURTISS M\}V'ERTS Ir/, Secretary

Oregon State Air Pollution Authority .




